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Your ref: S07/00084
Attention: Felicity Greenway

Subject: Teralba Waste Recycling Project (08_0079) — Review of Environmental Assessment
NSW Office of Water (NOW) has reviewed the environmental assessment for the Teralba Waste
Recycling projects. NOW regards the Statement of Conditions within the environmental assessment to be
adequate to be incorportated into the project approval to act as the conditions of approval.

If you require further information please contact Jodie Dabovic on 4904 2571 at the Newcastle office.

Yours sincerely

N\ /\/\A/\&/\Q\QQQ% .

Mark Mignanelli

Manager

Major Projects and Assessment
NSW Office of Water
Newcastle
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